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Bcc: 
Subject: Thanks and Recognition 

Julie and Paul, 

As one of my many roles at the CPUC, I was given the responsibility of reforming the data acquisition 
and management process between the PUC and the lOUs for project data used in the RPS group. This 
data is critical to the successful development, management and administration of California's RPS 
program. 

As of today, we have made significant steps in meeting several objectives including (1) ensuring 
the uniformity of data across all utilities, (2) improving data integrity, and (3) improving the timely 
acquisition of data in a seamless manner. 

I would like to recognize Beth Schosinski and her large team at PG&E for working with the CPUC 
and contributing a significant amount time and effort that allowed us to meet these objectives. Beth and 
her team (1) established a data reform workgroup between the CPUC and all three lOUs, and (2) 
completely overhauled the database used for data acquisition and management in a collaborative 
process. 

Going forward, we will be working with Beth and her team to streamline the process even further. This 
will ultimately decrease workload and improve efficiencies for both the RPS group and lOUs. 

Kind Regards, 

Jason 

Jason L. Simon, CFA 
Renewable Energy Policy and I 
California Public Utilities Commission 
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